## **Syed Moiz Hussain**

## Lab Engineer

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: lab.engr30@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515506615

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/syed-moiz-hussain-346115135/



2020 - 2024

2019 - 2020

## **About**

Dr. Syed Moiz Hussain is working as Lab Engineer in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Syed Moiz Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## Qualifications

Research Engineer

FAST/RMU

MS in Al & Autonomous Systems

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Embedded Systems	2015 - 2019
FAST - National University of Computer and Emerging Sciences (NUCES) , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Engineer	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Management Trainee Officer	2024 - 2024
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Research Assistant	2023 - 2024
FAST	
Embedded Systems Engineer	2020 - 2020
EAST	